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Steven M. Richart

From: Steven M. Richart
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:48 PM
To: 'Reed, Benjamin (BReed@atg.state.il.us)'
Cc: Therese L. Hodges; 'vmancini@eklwilliams.com'; 'blaw@hinsdale86.org'
Subject: 2014 PAC 32722 (Mayer)
Attachments: CONFIDENTIAL Answer - 2014 PAC 32722.pdf; Redacted Answer - 2014 PAC 32722.pdf

Dear Mr. Reed: 
 
Following our phone conversation on January 8, 2015, concerning an extension, attached is the confidential answer of 
Hinsdale Township High School District No. 86 in the above matter. Pursuant to FOIA Section 9.5(c), the District requests 
that you not share it with any other party. Also attached is a redacted copy that can be shared with the complainant. 
The exhibits listed in this answer will follow by U.S. Mail on a flash drive due to their file size. If you have any questions, 
please let us know.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
Steven M. Richart, Attorney 
Hodges Loizzi Eisenhammer Rodick & Kohn LLP 
3030 Salt Creek Ln., Ste. 202 
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
phone: 847-670-9000 
fax:  847-670-7334 
email: srichart@hlerk.com 
  
******************************************************************************************************************* 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:  To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not intended or written to be 
used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter herein. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This message is a PRIVATE communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication sent by a 
law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly 
prohibited.  Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your 
system.  Thank you. 
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Steven M. Richart

From: Debra Jacobson
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:54 PM
To: 'lbartelt@atg.state.il.us'
Cc: Therese L. Hodges; 'vmancini@eklwilliams.com'; 'blaw@hinsdale86.org'; Steven M. 

Richart
Subject: 2014 PAC 33233 (Mayer)
Attachments: CONFIDENTIAL Answer - 2014 PAC 33233 (Mayer).pdf; Redacted Answer - 2014 PAC 

33233 (Mayer).pdf

Dear Ms. Bartelt: 
  
Attached is the confidential answer of Hinsdale Township High School District No. 86 in the above referenced 
matter. Pursuant to FOIA Section 9.5(c), the District requests that you not share it with any other party. Also 
attached is a redacted copy that can be shared with the complainant.  Hard copies will follow via mail.  If you 
have any questions, please let us know.  
  
Sincerely, 
 
Debra Jacobson 
 
Debra H. Jacobson, Attorney 
Hodges, Loizzi, Eisenhammer, Rodick & Kohn LLP 
3030 Salt Creek Lane, Suite 202 
Arlington Heights, Illinois  60005 
Tel:  847/670-9000 
Fax:  847/670-7334 
  
  
******************************************************************************************************************* 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:  To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. 
federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter herein. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This message is a PRIVATE communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication sent 
by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to 
this message is strictly prohibited.  Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, 
and then delete it from your system.  Thank you. 
  
 



































 

 
 

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 86 
TWO MAYER FOIA ATTORNEY GENERAL DISPUTES  

2014 PAC 32722 (MAYER) / 2015 PAC 33233 (MAYER) 
LEGAL COSTS BREAKDOWN 

 
 

Matter HLERK Fees Ekl Williams Fees Total Fees 

2014 PAC 32722 $8,836 $2,562 $11,398 

2015 PAC 33233 $6,675 $937 $7,612 

 

 

Prepared by: HLERK LLP, January 4, 2021       
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